

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-09-13 12:40:03 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Richard Zaworski [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=74d62df3fb2c4216ad3bf4a4804aeeab-Richard Zaw]
Subject: RE: IESO/FHP - mtg re TS Agreement and other outstanding matters

I don't think it is necessary, but thanks for asking, Richard.

Michael

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: September 13, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Richard Zaworski
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: Re: IESO/FHP - mtg re TS Agreement and other outstanding matters

Richard - my view is you do not need to attend this one but defer to Michael. Regards.

From: richard.zaworski@ieso.ca
Sent: September 13, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Subject: IESO/FHP - mtg re TS Agreement and other outstanding matters

Hi Anthony,

I am filling in for Jeannette while she is away on vacation and see that Glen Zacher has scheduled a meeting for this afternoon about 'TS Agreement and other outstanding matters'. I don't have an agenda for the meeting and am wondering if I (Jeannette's delegate) need to be there. Can you provide insight?

Richard

Richard Zaworski Sr. Manager, Meter Data Management – Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) T: 905 855 6458 | C: 416 432 3216
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals